

# **Board Briefs**



# August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting

Minutes from the August 17 Regular Meeting were approved.

# The following **Finance/Audit** recommendations were approved:

- Monthly financial reports and check payment register report for July 2023 were approved.
- Approval of Addendum to the 2022-2024 school year Aligned School District Service Agreement between the Riverside Local School District and the ESC of the Western Reserve for additional days for Shyanna Lindberg.
- Approval of an agreement with ABA Outreach Services for Behavior Services (ABA Therapy) for students from Riverside Local School District for the 2023-2024 school year.
- ♦ Approval of contract with Braille on Belvedere, Inc. for the 2023-2024 school year services.
- Approval of Tom Hach as delegate and Belinda Grassi as alternate to the 2023 OSBA Annual Business Meeting at the Capital Conference on Monday, November 13, 2023 at 2:30 p.m.
- Approval of Then and Now Certificates over \$3,000 per ORC section 5705.41.
- ♦ Approval to accept the following donation of \$500 from SSC Controls Company to the RAVE

## The following **Personnel** recommendations were approved:

Approval of an update to the Employee Handbook for Administrators and Directors.

## **Resignation**

- Gary Himes, Long-Term Guidance Counselor at Riverside Campus, effective July 17, 2023.
- Cheryl Bohr, Transportation Operator, effective at the end of the 2022-2023 school year.
- Suzanne Corsi, Transportation Operator, effective at the end of the 2022-2023 school year.

## <u>Transfer</u>

- ✤ Kelly Flenner from 10-Month Secretary at Melridge Elementary to 12-Month Administrative Assistant to the Human Resource Director, effective August 15, 2023.
- Priscilla Sullivan from 10-Month Attendance Secretary at Riverside Campus to 12-Month Attendance Secretary at Riverside Campus, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Norman Roberts from 5.75 hours to 4.33 hours, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- ✤ Richard Lemaster from 5.50 hours to 6.25 hours, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Caitlin Miracle from Intervention Specialist at Parkside Elementary to Intervention Specialist at Riverview Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Cynthia Lette from Special Education Classroom Assistant at Parkside Elementary to Special Education Classroom Assistant at Riverview Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Cynthia Moore from Special Education Classroom Assistant at Parkside Elementary to Special Education Classroom Assistant at Riverview Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.

#### **Employment**

- Carla Keller, 12-Month Guidance Secretary at Riverside Campus, step-0, effective August 7, 2023.
- Lily Wittie, AM/PM Latchkey Assistant at Riverview Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Melissa Gray, PM Latchkey Assistant at Riverview Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Kari Price, Title Tutor ELA at Riverview Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Payton Brownlee, Title Tutor ELA at Riverview Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Victoria Short, Title Math Tutor at Riverview Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- ✤ Jordan Steiner, General Fund ELA Tutor at Riverview Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Abby Plassard, Title Tutor ELA at Buckeye Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- John Timko, General Fund Math Tutor at Buckeye Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Geoffrey Noreika, Title Math Tutor at LaMuth Middle School, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Kevin Weirich, Title Tutor ELA at LaMuth Middle School, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Gina Young, General Fund Tutor ELA at Parkside Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Anne Dalby, Long-Term School Guidance Counselor at Riverside Campus, MA+30 step-5, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Krysten Studer, Kindergarten Teacher at Parkside Elementary, BA step-2, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Misty Nocera, Lunchroom Assistant at Parkside Elementary, step-0, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Alexandra Hauxhurst, Lunchroom Assistant at Riverview Elementary, step-1, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Shawna Smith, Transportation Assistant for Riverside Local Schools, step-2, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Bunni Weeks, Playground Assistant at Riverview Elementary, step-0, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year pending background check.
- Cynthia Miller, Playground Assistant at Riverview Elementary, step-0, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Nancy Kobashi, Special Education Classroom Assistant at Melridge Elementary, step-1, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Michelle Proud, Title Math Tutor at Melridge Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.

- Amber Koubek, Title ELA Tutor at Melridge Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Stephanie Bodnovich, General Fund ELA Tutor at Melridge Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Sharon Swartzwelder, Transportation Operator additional route 2.5 hours, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Cheryl White, PM Latchkey Coordinator at Parkside Elementary, effective at the beginning of the 2023-2024 school year pending background check.

#### Extended Days

Approval of three extended days in the summer of 2023 for School Safety Officer.

## Salary Adjustment

Approval of an adjusted salary for Elise Riola, EMIS Coordinator, effective the 2023-2024 school year.

#### Part-Time School Safety Officers

Approval of Part-Time School Safety Officers that work on an as needed basis, effective 2023-2024 school year.

## **Classified Substitute**

- Julie Oris, Latchkey Assistant & Latchkey Coordinator
- Alyson Baczek, Sally Bader, Claudia Barbian, Allie Binkiewicz, Shayla Brewster, Tammi Bush, Jill Chapek, Suzanne Corsi, Sarah Duesing, Kelly Fiffick, Hunter Gifford, Carol Grant, Kimberly Hansen, Randy Herick, Amanda Johncen, Adam Kalb, Shirley Lange, Josephine Murphy, Haylee Murray, Kimberly Nameth, Adam Nied, Mandy Novak, Rosemarie Pike, Valerie Puchan, Tanya Puhalj, Amanda Rabuck, Kyle Rebenock, Leslie Renock, William Telfer, Jeannette Veselko, Paige Veselko, Terri Wagner, Molly Wheeler, Megan Williams.

#### The following **Curriculum & Programming** recommendation was approved:

Approval of the current mathematics course of study documents for the Riverside Local School District.

#### The following **Buildings & Grounds/Operations** recommendations were approved:

Approval of the 2023-2024 School Bus Routes and Stops for the Riverside Local School District.

## This ends all official action by the Board of Education.

Next Meeting: Buildings & Grounds Committee Meeting September 11, 2023 7:30 a.m. Finance & Personnel Committee Meeting September 21, 2023 8:15 a.m. Board of Education Meeting September 28, 2023 7:00 p.m.